

JUAN DAVID GUTIÉRREZ RODRÍGUEZ

juan.gutierrez@avanteabogados.com

juadagut@gmail.com

+57 3138322033

RESUMÉ

I am a lawyer with more than ten years of experience in antitrust law, economic regulation and business law. I received my PhD in public policy from the University of Oxford. I am a partner at Avante Abogados, a boutique law firm based in Bogotá, Colombia. I have worked as an associate lawyer in two of Colombia's biggest law firms and as an in-house lawyer in multinational companies. I also worked in the public sector, as an advisor to the Minister of Justice and Director of Formal Justice in the Ministry of Justice of Colombia. In addition, I have carried out consultancies in public policies and public affairs for private companies and governments.

EDUCATION

2014–2019	Oxford University	PhD in Public Policy
2010–2011	Oxford University	MSc in Public Policy in Latin America
2006–2007	Erasmus University of Rotterdam	Master in Law & Economics -LLM
2000–2005	Javeriana University Bogota, Colombia	Bachelor degree in Law

RECENT WORK EXPERIENCE

Jan/19 - current	Avante Abogados (law firm) Partner	Bogotá, Colombia
Nov/12–Aug/14	AngloGold Ashanti Colombia Regulatory and Corporate Affairs Manager	Bogotá, Colombia
Aug/11–Oct/12	Ministry of Justice Advisor to the Minister of Justice	Bogotá, Colombia
Oct/08–Sep/10	Esguerra Barrera Arriaga Law Firm Associate Lawyer	Bogotá, Colombia
Ag./07–Oct/08	Coca-Cola FEMSA Specialist Lawyer	Bogotá, Colombia

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Teaching Role / Course	University
1. Lecturer, Competition law and policy	Javeriana University's Law School (2019-currently)
2. Lecturer, Public policy analysis	Los Andes University's Government School (2018-currently)

3. Lecturer, Civil trials and legal arguments	Los Andes University's Law School (2011-2012)
4. Lecturer, Competition law and policy	Javeriana University's Law School (2007-2010)
5. Teacher assistant, Competition law and policy	Javeriana University's Law School (2005-2006)

RECENT PUBLICATIONS

- "The connection between oil wealth and internal armed conflicts: Exploring the mechanisms of the relationship using a subnational lens", *The Extractive Industries and Society*, (2018), <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.exis.2018.10.008>.
- "Control de concentraciones en Colombia: recientes desarrollos institucionales y de gestión pública". *Latin American Law Review* No. 01 (2018): 123-148.
- "Protección de la competencia en las cadenas de valor agropecuarias en Colombia, 1994-2015" (Capítulo 19). In Cano, Ramírez, Tribín e Iregui (eds.) *El desarrollo equitativo, competitivo y sostenible del sector agropecuario en Colombia*, Banco de la República y CAF, Bogotá: páginas 603-657 (2016).
- "Histories of Competition Law in Latin America". In Peña, J. y M. Calliari (ed.) "Competition Law in Latin America. A Practical Guide", Kluwer Law International (2016). In co-authorship with A. Palacios Lleras.
- "Una Nueva Visión Sobre Los Orígenes Del Derecho De La Competencia Colombiano". In *Rev. Derecho Competencia*. Bogotá (Colombia), vol. 15 N° 15, 137-176 (2015). In co-authorship with A. Palacios Lleras.
- "Investing for peace? On the use of resource revenues to finance an eventual post-conflict process in Colombia." *Revista Análisis Internacional*, 6.1 (2015): 221-250.
- "Desarrollo de proveedores locales en el sector extractivo colombiano: cuellos de botella, factores de éxito e implicaciones de política pública", *Revista OPERA* No. 17 (Julio-Diciembre 2015), pp. 5-25.
- "Smallholders' Agricultural Cooperatives in Colombia: ¿Vehicles for Rural Development?". In *Revista Desarrollo y Sociedad*, No.73, Facultad de Economía Universidad de los Andes (junio, 2014)

Full list of publications: [Google Scholar](#).

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Achievements: Newton-Caldas Fund scholarship (2014-2017); Light Senior Scholarship, St. Catherine's College, Oxford University (2016 and 2017); Santander Travel Award - Oxford University (2015); Distinction, Oxford University (2011); Chevening scholarship, selected 6 out of 200 (2010); Erasmus Mundus scholarship, selected 19 out of 300 (2006); and, First Class Honours, Javeriana University (2005).

Interests: President of Oxford Alumni Network Colombia (2013-2014); Co-founder and President of the Network of British Alumni Associations in Colombia (2013-2014); President of Oxford University Latin American Society (2011); Founder of a law and policy blog (lalibrecompetencia.com).

Languages: English (TOEFL CBT:112/120) and Italian (beginner)